
Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) 

From: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) 

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 2:50 PM 

To: Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: PJK USMS photos -

Attachments: USMS - GLRFTF Peter visit 1 - USM Kadzik.jpg; USMS - GLRFTF Peter visit 2 -
cover drills.jpg; USMS - GLRFTF Peter visit 3 - breaching door.jpg; USM$ -
GLRFTF Peter visit 4 - police but"lker shield.jpg; USMS - GLRFTF Peter visit 5 -
shooting stance.jpg; PJK USMS 1.jpg 

Peter J. Kadzik 

Assistant Attorney General 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
{202) 514-2141 
peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov 

--Original Message---­
From: Wade Tyson, Jill C (OLA) 
Sent: Sunday, November 27, 2016 2:32 PM 
To: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) <pkadzik@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: PJK USMS !Photos -

Boss: 
Making sure you have all of these. More to follow. 
-JCT 

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments: 

USMS - GLRFTF Peter visit 1 - USM Kadzik USMS - GLRFTf Peter visit 2 - cover drills USMS - GLRFTF 
Peter visit 3 - breaching door USMS - GLRFTF Peter visit 4 - police bunker shield USMS - GLRFTF 
Peter visit S - shooting stance PJK USMS 1 

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving 
certain types of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how 

•• I II I 

mailto:pkadzik@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov


attachments are handled. 













Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) 

From; Kadzik, Peter J (OLA} 

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 5:04 PM 

To: Herring, Jason V. {CD) {FBI); Baker, James A. (OGC} (FBI); Anderson~ Trisha 8. 
(OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. {CD} {FBI}; (OGC) (FBI); (b) (6) 

(NSD); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA); (OGC) (FBI}; Toscas, George 
(NSD} 

Subject: RE: Justice Dept. Granted Immunity to Specialist Who Deleted Hillary Clinton's 
Emails - NYTimes .com 

(b) (5). (b) C')(E) 

Peter J. Kadzik 

Assistant Attorney General 
Office of Legislative Atfairs 
(202) 514-2141 

peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov 

From: Herring, Jason V. (CD) ( FBI) (b) (6). (b) C)(C). (b) C)(E) 
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 4 :53 PM 
To: Baker, lames A. (OGC) (FBI}; Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD} (FBI) rifu .. {OGC) 
(FBI); Hickey, Adam (NSD}; (NSD); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) Sim 
■(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Justice Dept. Granted Immunity to Specialist Who Deleted Hillary Clinton's Emails - NYTimes.com 

All, 

Just checking back re the below issue from Grassley' s staff from last week. (b) (5). (b) C)(E) 

Happy Friday afternoon .... 

Thanks all. 

Jason 

,...._ __ ,_ .... _ ... __ .... 

https://NYTimes.com
mailto:peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov


(b)(7)(E) Anoerson, I nsna 1::1. (UGC, (t-1::11) (b) (7)(E) Str201<, 1-'et er P. 

(CD) (FBI) Page, Lisa C. {OGC) {FBI} (b) (6). (b) C)(C). (b) C)(E) 

adam.hickey2@usdoj.gov; {NSD) {JMD) O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA) 
(JMD} <Alicia.C.O'Brien@usdoj.gov>; Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) {JMD) <Peter.J.Kadzik@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: Justice Dept. Granted Immunity to Specialist Who Deleted Hillary Clinton's Emails - NYTimes.com 

DOJ colleagues, 

Please see the email string below \Vith questions from Grassley's staff. (b) (5) 

Thanks. Jason 

-------- Original message --- ----­
From: (OGC) (FBI)" (b) (6). (b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(E) 

Date: 09/09/2016 2:21 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: "Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI)" "Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI)" 
(b)(7)(E) "A.nderson., Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI)" ~-HI_, "Strzok, 

(b) (6). (b) C)(C). (b) C)(E) b) C')(E) Peter P_ (CD) (FBI)" m:rrmr:::rn:r::r -oGC) (FBI)" 
Subject RK Justice Dept Granted Immunity to Specialist Who Deleted Hillary Clinton, s Emails -
NYTimes_com 

(b) (5). (b) ( 6). (b) (7)(E) 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security law Branch 
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

From: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, September 09, .2016 1:43 PM 
To: Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI} Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI} 
(b)(7)(E) Strzok, Peter P. (CD} (FBI) (b) (6). (b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(E) 

(OGC) (FBI} (b) (6). (b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(E) rrerr:rr:rn::r (OGC) (FBI} (b) (6). (b) C)(C). (b) C)(E) 

Subject: Fwd: Justice Dept. Granted Immunity to Specialist Who Deleted Hillary Clinton's Emails ­

NYTimes.com 

Please see below from Grassley' s staff_ (b)(5) 

Thanks_ Jason 

-------- Original message --- -----
From: "Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep)" <Jason Fosterrtiljudiciary-rep_senate_gov> 

Date: 09/09/2016 10:04 AM (GMT-05:00) 

https://NYTimes.com
https://NYTimes.com
mailto:Peter.J.Kadzik@usdoj.gov
mailto:Alicia.C.O'Brien@usdoj.gov
mailto:adam.hickey2@usdoj.gov


To: "Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI)" (b) (6). (b) C)(C). (b) C)(E) 

Cc: "Davis, Patrick: (Judiciary-Rep)" (b) (6) , "Flynn-Brown, Josh 
(Judiciary-Rep)" (b) (6) , "O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA) (.JMD)" 
<A.licia.C.O'Brien@usdoj .gov>, "Abegg, John (McConnell)" (b) (6) , "Davis, 
Kolan (Judiciary-Rep)" (b) (6) 

Subject: Justice Dept. Granted Immunity to Specia1ist Who Deleted Hillary Clinton's Emaiis. - NYThnes. com 

Could you please give me a call to discuss? We asked you specifically about the discrepancy between the 

LHM and the 302 on this issue, and you did not answer our question. But, now anonymous DOJ sources are 
explaining to the NYT what the FBI refused to explain officially to its oversight committee in Congress? This 

raises a number of serious questions about the scope of the document production. (b) (6). (b) C)(C). (b) C)(E) 

Cordially, 

Jason Foster 
Chief Investigative Counsel 
Committee on the Judiciary 

United States Senate 
224 Dirksen Senate Office Suilding 
Was.hington, DC 20510 

Direct: 202-224-7142 

Justice Dept. Granted Immunity to Specialist Who Deleted Hillary Clinton's Ema.ils - 1'''YTimes.com 
http://www.nytimes.com/2016/09/09/us/politicS!hillary-clinton- emails-investigation.html?nytmob:i:le=0 
(via Instapape:r) 

WASHINGTON - A computer specialist who de!eted Hillarv Clinton's emails despite orders from Congress 

to preserve them was given immunity by the Justice Department during its mvestigation into her personal email 
account, according to a law enforcement official and others briefed on the investigation. 

Republicans have called for the department to investigate the deletions, but the immunity deal with the specialist, 
Paul Combetta, makes it unlikely that the request will go far. Representative Jason Chaffetz of Utah, the top 
Republican on the House oversight committee, asked the Justice Department on Tuesday to investigate whether 
Mrs. Clinton, her lawyers or tlhe specialist obstructed justice when the emails were deleted in March 2015. 

Mr. Combetta is one of at least t\vo people who were given immunity by the Justice Department as part of the 

investigation. The other was Bryan Pagtiano, a former campaign staff member for Mrs. Clinton's 2008 
presidential campaign, who was granted immunity in exchange for answering questions about how he set up a 
server in :Mrs. Clinton· s home in Chappaqua, N. Y., aroi:md the time she became secretary of state in 2009. 

The F .B.I. descnbed the deletions by Mr. Combetta in a Sl:m.l!l!laI}' of its investigation into Mrs. Clinton's 

account that was released last Friday. The documents blacked. out the specialist's name, but the law 

enforcement official and others familiar with the case identified the employee as ~1r. Combetta They spoke on 
the condition of anonymity because they did not want to be identified discussing matters that were supposed to 

remain confidential. 

Brian Fallon, a spokesman fo:r Mrs. Clinton's presidential campaign, said that the deletions by the specialist, 

who w orkedfor a Colorado company caDedPlatte River Networks, had already been "thoroughly exammed 

http://www.nytimes.com/2016/09/09/us/politicS!hillary-clinton-emails-investigation.html?nytmob:i:le=0
https://1'''YTimes.com
mailto:A.licia.C.O'Brien@usdoj.gov


by the F.B.I. prior to its decision to dos-e out this c.as,e_= 

"As the F .B.L 's report notes:,"' Mr. F afilon said, •'neither Hill.ru:y Clinton nor her attorneys had knowledge of the 
Platte River . etwo:rk employee' .s actions. It appe;rrs he acted on his mvn and against gmdance given by both 
Clinton' .s and Pfatte River,. s attorneys to retain a.El data in compliance \\-1th a congressionaI prese:ITation :re411est. = 

A latwyer for ~ - Combetta and a spokesman for the Justice Department declined to comment. 

In July, the F.B.I. director, James B. Corney, announced that the bm:eau wouidnot recommend that Mrs. 

Clinton and her aides be char_ged with a crime for their handlmig of classified :infomwion on the account. 

Five d&ys ]<lier, Jvh-. Chmfetz - · who has led the ch.rrge m raising questions about the F .B. I's decision­
asked prosecutors to iinvestigat,e whether Mrs. Cllinton had lied to Congress about her ,email .account m 
testimony in October before the special oolllll'lillee investigating the 2012 attacks m Benghazi, Libya. That 
:request has been met with silence from the Justice Department_ 

The House overs.lght committee has asked officials from P]atte River . etworks, ;M:r_ Combetta and others to 

appeai: at a hearing before his collilIDttee on Tuesday about how the email acoount was set up and how the 
messages were deleted_ 

According to the F.B.I. documents, :Mr. Combetta told the bureau in F ebruaf}' that he did not recall deleting 
the emails. But in May, he told a different story. 

In the days after 1rs. Clmtoni' s staffers cal!led P]atte lliver etworks in Mar,ch 2015, Nlr. Combetta srud 
:realized that he had not followed a December 2014 order i:om Nhs. Clinton's h\vye:rs to have the emails 

deleted 1Vh. Combetta then used a. pmgram caDed Blea-chBit to d!e]!ete the messages, the bureaEJ said. 

In :Mr. Combetta's :first mt.e.rview ,,:ith the F.B.L m Febmaty, be said he did not recall seeing the pr,eservation 
order from the Benghazi conJJmttee, which Nhs. Clinton's Pa\V)'er, Cheryl D. Mills, fa1d sent to Platte River. But 
in his _ lay interview, he said tthru: at the time he made the deletions. •1ie was aware of the existence of the 
preservation request and. the fact that it meant he shou]d not disturb Clinton's emi:il1 data" on the Platte River 

server. 

Follow The New York Time.s 's politics and Washington coverage on Facebook and Twitter, and .,ign up 
for the First Draft politics ne:i-vs.letter.. 



Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

(b) (5). (b) (7)(E) 

Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI) 
Friday, September 16, 2016 5:00 PM 

(b) ( 6) (NSD}; Herring, Jason V. (CD} (FBI); Baker, James A. (OGC} (FBI); 

Ander.son, Trisha B. (OGC} (FBI); (OGC) (FBI); O' Brien, Alicia C 

(OLA); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA); (OGC) (FBI); Toscas, George 

(NSD) 

RE: Justice Dept. Granted Immunity to Specialist Who Deleted Hillary Clinton's 
Emails - NYTimes.com 

- - Original message - - -

From: (NSD)" (b) ( 6) 

Date: 09/16/ 2016 4:56 PM (GMT-05:00} 
To: "Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI)" , "Baker, James A. {OGC) (FBI)" 
(b)(7)(E) "Anderson, Trisha 8. (OGC) (FBI)" , "Strzok, 

Peter P. (CD) (FBI)" (OGC) (FBI)" 
(b) (6). (b) C)(C). (b) C)(E) , "O 'Brien, Alicia C (OLA) (JMD)" <Alicia.C.O'Brien@usdoj.gov>, " Kadzik, Peter J 
(OLA) (JMD)" <Pete-r.J.Kadzik@usdoj.gov>, OGC} (FBI)" 
(b) ( 6). (b) (7)( C). (b) (7)(E) "Toscas, George {NSD) (JMD)" <George.Toscas2@usdoj.gov> 

Subject: RE: Justice Dept. Granted Immunity to Specialist Who Deleted Hillary Clinton's Emails -

NYTimes.com 

Adding George Toscas and removing Adam Hickey. 

From: Herring, Jason V. (CD} ( FBI} (b) (6). (b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(E) 
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 4 :53 PM 
To: Baker, James A. {OGC) ~ Trfsha B. {OGC) (FB!}; Strzok, Peter P. (CD} (FBl)·rtp,.OG'ii 
(FBI) ; Hickey, Adam (NSD); mCOJIIIIIIIIIII (NSD}; O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA); IIQ 
I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Justice Dept. Granted Immunity to Special ist W ho D-eleted Hillary Clinton's Emails - NYTimes.com 

https://NYTimes.com
https://NYTimes.com
mailto:George.Toscas2@usdoj.gov
mailto:Pete-r.J.Kadzik@usdoj.gov
mailto:Alicia.C.O'Brien@usdoj.gov
https://NYTimes.com


--

Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) 

From: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) 

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 5:09 PM 

To: Toscas, George (NSD}; Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI); (OGC) 
(FBI); Baker, James A. (OGC} (FBI); Anderson, Trisha B. {OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter 
P. (CD) (FBI}; (OGC) (FBI); (NSD); O'Brien, Alicia C 
(OLA); l aufman, David (NSD); (NSD) 

Subject: RE: Jus tice Dept. Granted Immunity to Specialist Who Deleted Hillary Clinton's 
Emails - NYTimes.com 

(b) (5) 

Peter J. Kadzik 

Assistant Attomey Gene ral 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
(202) 514-2141 
peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov 

From: Toscas, George (NSD) 
Sent: Friday, Septemb-er 09, 2016 5:03 PM 
To: Herring, Jason V. (CD) ( FBI); ~0#@8'°91 (OGC} (FBI) ; Baker, James A. (OGC} (FBI); Anderson, Trisha 
8. (OGC} (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI); • MJ (OGC) (FBI); (NSD}; O'Brien, Alicia C 
(OLA)~ Kadzik, Peter J (OLA); Lautman, David (NSD) ; ~ {NSD) 
subject: RE: Justice Dept. Granted Immunity to Speci<1list Who Deleted Hillary Clinton's Emails - NYTimes.com 

Removing Adam (lucky him) and adding David and • . 

Should we set up a call to dis-cuss this on Monday? 

From: Hickey, Adam (NSD) 
Sent: Friday, Septeml}er 09, 2016 2:38 PM 
To: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI); (OGC} (FBI); Baker, James A. (OGC} (FBI); Anderson, Trisha 
B. (OGC} (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI) · \tQ!01MSffl (OGC) (FBI); (NSD); O'Brien, Alicia C 
(OLA}; Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) 
Cc: Toscas, George (NSD) 
Subject: RE: Justice Dept. Granted Immunity to Specialist Who Oeleted Hillary Clinton's Emails - NYTimes.com 

+GZT. 

From: Herring, Jason V. (CD) ( FBI) (b) (6). (b) C)(C). (b) C)(E) 
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 2:36 PM 
To: (OGC) (FBI); Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI); Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI} ; Strzok, Peter 
P. (CD) (FBI}; itQf01W1flffl t OGC) (FBI); Hickey, Adam (NSD); (NSD); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA); 
Kadzik, Peter J (OLA} 
subject: RE: Justice Dept. Granted Immunity to Specialist Who Deleted Hillary Clinton's Emails - NYTimes.com 

Duplicative Material 

https://NYTimes.com
https://NYTimes.com
https://NYTimes.com
mailto:peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov
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Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI) 

from: StrzokJ Peter P. (CD) (FBI) 

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 3:12 PM 

To: Herring, Jason V. {CD) (FBI); {OGC) {FBI); Baker, James A. 
(OGC) (FBI}; Anderson, Trisha B. {OGC) (FBI}; (OGC) (FBI); Hickey, 
Adam {NSD); (NSD); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA); Kadzik, Peter J 
(OLA); Toscas, George (NSO}; laufman, David (NSD) 

Subject: RE: Justice Dept. Granted Immunity to Specialist Who Deleted Hillary Clinton's 
Emails - NYTimes.com 

+ George David and (ml@■ 

--- Original message ---­
From: "Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI)" (b) (6). (b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(E) 

Date: 09/09/2016 2:36 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) {OGC} (FBI)" , "Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBW' 
(b ) (7)(E) "Anderson, Trisha 8. (OGC) (FBI}" , "Strzok, 
Peter P. (CO) {FBI)' (OGC) (FBI)" 
(b) (6). (b) C)(C). (b) C)(E) "Hickey, Adam (NSD) (JMO)" <adam.hickey2@usdoj.gov>, (b) ( 6) 

(NSD) (JMD)" uO1Brien, Alicia C (OLA) (JMD)" 
<Alicia.C.O' Brien@usdoj.gov>, "Kadzik, Peter J (OlA) (JMD}" <Peter.J.Kadzik@usdoj.gov> 
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

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 11:04 AM 

To: Herring, Jason V. {CD) {FBI); O' Brien, Alicia C (OLA) 

Cc: Baker, James A. (OGC) {FBI); Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI); (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

(OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CO) (FBI); (OGC) ( FBI); Rybicki, 
James E. {DO) (FBI); (DO) (FBI); Steinbach, Michael B. (DO) (FBI); 
Beers_, Elizabeth R. (00) (FBI}; Priestap, E W. (CD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: SFRC access 

(b) (5) Thanks. 

Peter J. Kadzik 

Assistant Attorney General 
Office of legislative Affai rs 
(202) 514-2141 
Peter.j .kadzi k@usdoj .gov 

---Original Message-­
From: Herri ng, Jason V. (CD) (FBI) (b) (6). (b) ("')(C). (b) C)(E) 

Sent Wednesday, August 31, 201610:40 AM 
To: Kadzi k, Peter J (OLA); O'Brien. Alici a C (OLA) 
Cc: Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI); Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBtut§•r§#i§IDIOllOGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI); 
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) (OGC) (FBI); Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBl);itQ#NIWNWI roo) (FBI); Steinbach, M ichael B. (DO) (FBI); 
Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO) (FBI); Pri e-stap, E W. (CD) (FBI) 
Subject: SFRC access 

Peter/ Al i ci a, 

■ (b) (5) 

Thanks. Jason 

Jason V. Herring 
Acti ng Assi stant Director 
Offi ce of Congre.ssional Affai rs 
Fe-deral Bureau of fnvestigation 

MH<iltPPl 



Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) 

From: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA} 

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 6:45 PM 

To: Herring, Jason V. {CD) {FBI); Toscas, George (NSD); Laufman, David (NSO);DIIJ 
- (NSD); (NSO); (NSD); O'Bri en, Alicia C 

(OLA); Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI); Anderson, Tris ha B. (OGC) (FB1M?ff1fflffffll 
■ (OGC) (FBI}; Strzok, Peter P. (CD) ( FBI) (OGC} (FBI); 

Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI); Moffa, Jonathan C. (CD) (FBI); Steinbach, Michael B. 
(DO) {FBt); Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO} (FBI); Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); Kelly, 
Stephen D. (DO) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Rsp. to 180+ Members re: HRC Investigation 

(b) (5) - Thanks. 

Peter J. Kadzik. 

Assistant Attorney General 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
{202) 514-2141 
Peter.j,kadzik@usdoj.gov 

From: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI) (b) (6). (b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(E) 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 4:17 PM 
To: Toscas Geor e NSD); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA); Lautman, David (NSD); (b) ( 6) (NSD); (b) (6) 
(NSD); (NSD); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA); Baker James A. (OG~ FBI); Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) 
(FBI); • • (OGC) {FBI}; Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI};@j@#iQ•ii (OGC) (FBI}; Rybicki, James E. 
(DO} (FBI); Moffa, Jonathan C. (CD) (FBI); Steinbach, Michael B. (DO) (FBI}; Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO ) (FBI); 
Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI) 
Subject; RE: Rsp. to 180+ Members re: HRC Investigation 

PRIVILEGED ANO CONFIDENTIAL 

Thanks, George. 

Regards. Jason 

PRIVILEGED ANO CONFIDENTIAL 

mailto:Peter.j,kadzik@usdoj.gov


From: Toscas, George (NSD) [ mailto:George.Toscas2@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 12:40 PM 
To: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI); Kadzik, Peter J (OlA) (JMD}; Laufman, David {NSD) (JMD); (NSD) 
(JMD); - (NSD) (J MD); ---(NSD) (JMO,); O'Brien, Alicia C {OLA) (JMD); Baker, James A. 
(OGC) (FBI); Anderson, Trisha B. (O~ (OGC} (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI)iW•@$1Wi) 
- (OGC) (FBI}; Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI}; Moffa, Jonathan C. (CD) (FBI); Steinbach, Michael 8. (DO) (FBI); 
Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI}; Kel ly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Rsp. to 180+ Members re: HRC Investigation 

Jason: (b) (5) 

From: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI) (b) (6). (b) C)(C). (b) C)(E) 

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 10:32 AM 
To: Kadzik, Peter J (OlA); Toscas, George (NSD}; Laufman, David (NSD}; (NSD); -
(NSD); ---(NSD}; O'Brie n, Alicia C (OLA); Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI); Anderson, Trksha 8. (OGC) 
(FBI)~ C) (FB~); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) {FBI} (OGC) (FBI); Rybicki, James E. 
(DO) (FBI); Moffa, Jonathan C. (CD) (FBI); Steinbach, Michael B. (DO) (FBI); Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO) (FBI); 
Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) {FBI) 
Subject: Rsp. to 180+ Membe,rs re: HRC Investigation 

PRIVILEGED ANO CONFIDENTIAL 

All, 

As a follow on to Congressional correspondence letters sent to the Hill last week, attached is another that 
was signed by approximately 200 members. (b) (5) 

-
Thanks to all. Jason 

PRIVILEGED ANO CONFIDENTIAL 

mailto:George.Toscas2@usdoj.gov


Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) 

From: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 201610:24 AM 

To: Herring, Jason V. {CO) (FBI); Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI); Baker, James A. 
(OGC) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI); Laufman, David (NSD) 

Cc: Toscas, George (NSD); {OGC} (FBI); Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI); 

Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI}; (OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter 
P. (CD) (FBI); Moffa, Jonathan C. (CD) (FBI); Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO) (FBI); 
Steinbach, Michael B. (DO) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); (b) ( 6) 

I (NSD); (NSO); (NSD}; O' Brien, Alicia C 
(OLA); Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Transmittal letters for review 

(b) (5) 

Peter J. Kadzik 

Assistant Attorney General 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
(202) 514-2141 
peter.j.kadzik@usd-oj.gov 

--Original Message---­

From: Herring, Jason V. (CD} (FBI) (b) (6). (b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(E) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 10:18 AM 
To: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI); Kadzik, Peter J (OlA); Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. 

(DO) (FBI); Laufmar,, DavidJJNSDl 
1 

Cc: Toscas, George ( ) Rftlttlt11 OGC ) ( FBI; ) Ry b' 1c k' 1, James E. ( DO ) . NSD ; •••• ( ) ( FBI; An d erson, Tns h a 
B. (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI); Moffa, Jonathan C. (CD) 

(FBI); Beers, Elizabeth R. (00) (FBI); Steinbach, Michael B. (DO) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. (00) (FBI); 
(b) ( 6) (NSD); {NSD); {NSD}; O' Brien, Alicia C (OLA); 
Kortan, Michael P. (00) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Transmittal letters for review 

OOJ folks, 

(b) (5) 

Thanks. Jason 

mailto:peter.j.kadzik@usd-oj.gov


-Original Message---
From: Herring, Jason V. (CD} (FBI) 
Sent Tuesday, August 16, 2016 7:31 AM 
To: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA} (JMD); Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) {FBI); Laufman, 
David {NSD) (JMD} 
Cc: Toscas, George (NSD) (JMD); {OGC) (FBI); Rybicki, James E. {DO) (FBI); Anderson, 

Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) {FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) {FBI); Moffa, Jonatnan 
C. (CD) {FBI); Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO) (FBI); Steinbach, Michael B. {DO) (FBI); Bowdic8,, David L. 
(DO) {FBI}; (NSD) (JMD); (NSD) (JMD); (NSD) 
(JMD); O' Brien, Alicia C (OLA) (JMD); Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Transmittal letters for review 

Thanks, Peter. 

(b) (5). (b) (7)(E) -
Thanks all. Jason 

--Original Message--
From: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) [mailto:Peter.J.Kadzik@u_sdoj.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 1:32 AM 
To: Herring, Jason V. (CO) (FBI}; Baker, James A. (OGC} (FBI); Kelly, Stephen 0. (DO) (FBI); laufman, 
David (NSD) (JMD) 
Cc: Toscas, George- (NSD) (JMD); (OGC) (FBI); Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI}; Anderson, 
Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI); Moffa, Jonathan 
C. (CD} (FBI); Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO) (FBI); Steinbach, Michael B. (DO) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. 
(DO) (FBI); (NSD) (JMD); (NSD) (JMD); (NSD) 
{JMD); O' Brien, Alicia C {OLA) (JMD); Kortan, Michael P. {DO) {FBI) 
Subject: RE: Transmittal letters for review 

(b) (5) 

Peter J. Kadzik 

Assistant Attorney General 
Offkp of I PP'ic;l::ativP Affairc; 

mailto:Peter.J.Kadzik@u_sdoj.gov


- • ••-- -• --b•-•-•••- • , , ,_,,_ 

(202} 514-2141 
Peter.j.kadzik@usdoj .gov 

--Original Message-­
From: Herring, Jason V. (CD} (FBI) (b) ( 6). (b) (7)( C). (b) (7)(E) 

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 7:17 PM 
To: Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI}; Kelly, Stephen 0 . (DO) {FBI); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA); laufman, David 

(NSD) 
(b) (6). (b) ("')(C) Cc: Toscas, George- (NSO); (OGC) (FBI); Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI); Anderson, Trisha 

8. (OGC} (FBI); . (OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. {CD) (FBI); Moffa, Jonathan C. (CD) 
(FBI}; Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO) (FBI); Steinbach, Michael B. (DO) (FBI}; Bowdich, David L. (00} (FBI); 
(b) ( 6) {NSD); (NSO); (NSD}; O'Brien, Alicia C {OLA); 
Kortan, Michael P. (DO} (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Transmittal letters for review 

(b) (5) 

Thoughts? 

Thanks. Jason 

--Original Message--
From: Baker, James A. (OGC} (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 6:47 PM 
To: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI}; Kelly, Stephen D. {DO} (FBI); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) (JMD); Laufman, 
David (NSD) (JMD) 

(b) ( 6). (b) ("')( C) Cc: Toscas, George (NSD} (JMD); (OGC) (FBI); Rybicki, James E. {DO) (FBI); Anderson, 
Trisha 8 . (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CO) (FBI); Moffa, Jonathan 
C. (CO) (FBI); Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO} (FBI); Steinbach, Michael B. (DO} (FBI); Bowdicl'n, David L. 

(DO) (FBI}; (NSO) (JMD); (NSD} (JMD); (NSD) 
{JMD); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA) (JMD); Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Transmittal letters for review 

(b) (5) 

--Original Message--
From: Herring, Jaso,n V. (CD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 6:31 PM 
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) {JMD}; Laufman, David (NSD) {JMD) 

mailto:Peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov


(b) (6). (b) ("')(C) Cc: Toscas, George; (NSO} (JMD); (OGC) (FBI); Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI); Baker, 
James A. (OGC) (FBI); Anderson, Trisha 8. (OGC} {FBI); (OGC} (FBI); Strzok, 

Peter P. (CO) (FBI): Moffa, Jonathan C. (CO) (FBI); Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO} (FBI); Steinbach, Michael 
B. (DO) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI}; (NSD) (JMO); (NSO) 
(JMD); (NSD} (JMD); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA) (JMD); Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Transmittal letters for review 

(b) (5) 

Thanks. Jason 

-Original Message--
From: Kelly, Stephen 0. (DO) {FBI) 
Sent: Monday, Auga.ist 15, 2016 5:03 PM 

To: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA} (JMD); laufman, David (NSD) {JMO} 
(b) (6). (b) ("' )(C) Cc: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI); Toscas, George (NSD) {JMD); (OGC) (FBI); Rybicki, 

James E. (DO) (FBI); Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI); Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI); (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

I (OGC} (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI}; Moffa, Jonathan C. (CO) (FBI); Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO) 
(FBI}; Steinbach, Michael B. (DO) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. (DO) {FBI); {NSD) (JMD); 
(b) ( 6) (NSO} {JMD); (NSO} (JMD); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA) (JMD) 
Subject: Rf: Transmittal letters for review 

(b) (5) 



(b) (5) 

Those are my thoughts. 

- Stephen 

--Original Message---

From: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA} {mailto:Peter.J.Kadzik@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Monday, AugQ.Jst 15, 2016 4:22 PM 
To: laufman, David (NSD) (JMD) 
Cc: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI); Toscas, George (NSO) (JMD}; (b) (6). (b) ("')(C) (OGC} (FBI); Rybicki, 

James£. (DO) (FBI); Baker, James A. {OGC} (FBI); Anderson, Trisha 8. {OGC} (FBI}; (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

I (OGC} (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD} {FBI); Moffa, Jonathan C. {CO} (FBI); Beers, Elizab.eth R. (DO) 
(FBI); Steinbach, Michael B. (00) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI}; 
(b) ( 6) (NSD) (JMD); (NSD) (JMD); (NSD) (JMD); O'Brien, 

Alicia C (OLA) (JMO) 
Subject: Re: Transmittal letters for review 

(b) (5) 

Peter J. Kadzik 
Assistant Attorney General 

Office of legislative Affairs 

(202} 514-2125 
peter .j.kadzik@usdoj.gov<mailto:peter.j .kadzik@usd o j.gov> 

On Aug 15, 2016, at 4:05 PM, laufman, David (NSD) <dlaufman@jmd.usdoj.gov<mailto:dlaufman 

@jmd.usdoj.gov>> wrote: 

Adding (b) ( 6) (b) ( 6) , and (b) ( 6) 

(b) (5) 

David 

From: Herring, Jason V. (CD} (FBI) (b) (6). (b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(E) 

Sent: Monday, Aug1Ust 15, 2016 3:34 PM 
To: laufman, David (NSD); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA); Toscas, George {NSD); (OGC) (FBI); 
Rybicki, James E. (00) (FBI); Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI); Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) {FBI); 
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) (OGC) (FBI}; Strzok, Peter P. (CO) {FBI); Moffa, Jonathan C. (CD) (FBI); Beers, 

https://jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:Peter.J.Kadzik@usdoj.gov


Elizabeth R. (DO) (FBI); Steinbach, Michael B. (DO) (FBI}; Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); Kelly, 
Stephen D. (DO) {FBI) 
Subject: Transmittal letters for review 

(b) (5) 

Regards. Jason Herring 

From: (b) (6). (b) C)(C) (DO) {FBI) 
Sent: Monday, Augrust 15, 2016 2:52 PM 
To: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI) 
Subject: 

(b) (6). (b) ("')(C) 

Office of Congressional Affairs 
(b) (6). (b) C)(C) 



Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) 

From: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA} 

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 4:12 PM 

To: Laufman, David (NSO) 

Cc: Herring, Jason V. {CO) (FBI); Toscas, George (NSO); (OGC) {FBI); 
Rybicki, James E. {00) (FBI); Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI); Anderson, Trisha 8. 
(OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI}; Moffa, 

Jonathan C. (CD) (FBI); Beers, Elizabeth R. (DO) (FBI); Steinbach, Michael B. (DO) 
(FBI}; Bowdich, David L. {00} (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI}; (b) (6) 

(NSD); (NSD}; (NSD); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA) 

Subject: Re: Transmittal letters for review 

+ Alicia O'Brien 

Peter J. Kadzik 
Assistant Attorney General 
Office of legislative Affairs 
(202} 514-2125 
peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov 

On Aug 15, 2016, at 4:05 PM, Laufman, David (NSD) <dlaufman@jmd.usdol.gov> wrote: 

mailto:dlaufman@jmd.usdol.gov
mailto:peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov


Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) 

From: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) 

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 12:16 PM 

To: Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI} 

Cc: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI} . (OGC} (FBI); Toscas, Geoirge (NSD}; 
Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. {CD) {FBI}; O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA) 

Subject: Re: Ol.A Comments 

Agreed. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Aug 15, 2016, at 8:46 AM, Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI (b) ( 6). (b) (7)( C). (b) (7)(E) wrote: 

Peter, (b) (5) 

Thx. 

--- Original message --
From: "Kadzik, Peter J (OLA}" <Peter.J.Kadzik@usdoj.gov> 
Date: 08/15/201611:07 AM (GMT-05:00) 
To: "Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI)" (b) (6). (b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(E) 

Cc: (OGC) (FBI)' "Toscas, George (NSD) (JMD)" 
<George.Toscas2@usdoj.gov>, "Anderson, Trisha B. {OGC} (FBI)" 
(b) (7)(E) , "Ketly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI)" 
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(E) , "Strzok, Peter P. (CD} {FBI}" 
(b) (7)(E) "O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA) (JMD)" <Alicia.C.O' Brien@usdo,j.gov> 
Subject: RE: OLA Comments 

FYSA below from SJC. 

From: "Davis, Patrick (Judiciary-Rep)" (b) ( 6) 

Date: August 15, 2016 at 10:38:20 A.i\1 AST 
To: "Mcdonough, JC_ (DO) (FBI)" <J.McDonough@idbi.gov>, "O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA)" 
<AliciaC.O'Brien@,us.doj .gov> 
Cc: "Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep)" <Jason Foster@judiciary-rep.senate.gov>, "Flynn-Brown, 
Josh (Judiciary-Rep)" (b) (6) 

Subject: RE: Clinton inten;ew notes 

mailto:Foster@judiciary-rep.senate.gov
https://AliciaC.O'Brien@,us.doj.gov
mailto:J.McDonough@idbi.gov
https://Brien@usdo,j.gov
mailto:George.Toscas2@usdoj.gov
mailto:Peter.J.Kadzik@usdoj.gov


Chris and Alicia, 

Pursuant to Chairman Grassley'sJuly 6 letterto Director Camey, in which he wrote: "the FBI 
should release in deta ii the actual evidence it gathered in the course of the investigation," 
please ensure that you provide to the Committee any and all 302s created during the 

investigation and all the interview notes, including those related to the FBI' s interview with 
Secretary Clinton, as soon as possible. In light of news reports that the FBI is going to produce 
the interview notes to some members of Congress, the FBI should produce the 302s and 
interview notes to the Senate Judiciary Committee simultaneously. 

If you do not intend to produce 302s to the Senate Judiciary Committee, please give us a call so 
that we can discuss further. Thank you. 

Thanks, 
-Patrick 

From: Flynn-Brown, Josh (Judiciary-Rep) 
Sent: Sunday, August 14, 2015 7:01 PM 

To: (b) (6). (b) C)(C) (DO} (FBI) (b) ( 6). (b) (7)( C). (b) (7)(E) ; O'Brien, Alicia C {OLA} 
<Alicia.C.O'Brien@usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep) <Jason Foster@judiciary-rep.senate.goV>; Davis, Patrick 
{Judiciary-Rep} (b) ( 6) 

Subject: Clinton interview notes 

Chris and Alicia: 

CNN is reporting t hat the FBI will be providing Clinton interview material to Congress as 
early as tomorrow. Ca n you confirm? Thanks. 

http://www.cnn.com/2016/08/14/politics/congress- hillary-dinton-fbi-notes/index.html 

Peter J. Kadzik 

Assistant Attorney GeC"teral 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
(202) 514-2141 
Peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov 

From: Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI) (b) ( 6). (b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(E) 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 6:28 AM 
To: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) 
Cc: OGC} (FBI}; Toscas, George (NSD); Anderson, T risha B. (OGC} (FBI}; Kelly, Stephen 
D. (DO) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD} (FBI); O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA) 
Subject: RE: OLA Comments 

Thanks, Peter. (b) (5) 

-
Jason 

mailto:Peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov
http://www.cnn.com/2016/08/14/politics/congress-hillary-dinton-fbi-notes/index.html
mailto:Foster@judiciary-rep.senate.goV
mailto:Alicia.C.O'Brien@usdoj.gov


-------- Original message --------
Fro~ "Kadzik:, Peter J (OLA)" <Peter.J.Kadzik@usdoj.gov> 
Date: 08/15/2016 1:15 A.vi: (GMT-05:00) 
To: "Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI)" (b) (6). (b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(E) 

Cc: (OGC) (FBI)" , "Toscas, George (NSD) (J1.ID)" 
<George.Tosca5l@,us.doj.gov>, "Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI)" 
(b) (7)(E) • "Kelly. Stephen D. (DO) (FBI)" 
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(E) , "Strzok. Peter P. (CD) (FBI)" 
(b) (7)(E) "O'Brien, Alicia C (OLA) (JMD)" <Alicia.C .O 'Brien@,usdoj.gov> 
Subject Re: OLA Comments 

We re.eeived an inq · from Senate Judiciary a skin a if the CNN report that documents \\ill be produced 
tomorrow is accurate. 

Peter J. Kad:zik 
Assistant Attorney Ge.neral 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
(202) 514-2125 
p eter.j .kadzik1tusdoj.go,--<mailto :peter .j .kadzikxtus doj. gov> 

wrote: 

Regards. Jason 

--Original message -­
From: 'Mfl?IWifll tOGC) (FBI)'' (b) (6). (b) C')(C). (b) C')(E) 
Date: 08.fl4l20l6 7:26 PM (G:MT-05:00) 
To: "Toscas, George (NSD) (JMD)" 
<Geome.T o scas21'2tusdoj. gov<mailto :George. To s cas 2:t'tusdoj. ~ov>>, "Kadz:ik, Peter J {OLA) (JMD)" 
<PetedXadzik1tusdo·. ov<mailt o:Peter.J.Kadzik1tusdo·. ov>>, "A.nduson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI)" 
(b)(7)(E) .., , ''Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI}"' 

6 
(b ) ( ). (b) (i)(C). (bj ( } ~E) 
Cc: "Kelly, Stephen 

: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(E) 
, 

11 Sttzok, 
Peter P. (CD) (FBI)""'n mm:lL'lr.l:I! 

Subjee-t: RE: OLA Comments 

(b) (5) 

--Original message --
From: "To seas, George (NSD)" <Geome. To scas2~us doj. gov<mailt o :Gt>orge.T o scas21zusdoj .gov>> 
Date:08/ 14/2016 7:IlPM (GMI-05:00) 
To: "Kadzik, Peter J {OLA} (JMD)" <Peter.JXadzikXtusdoj.go,><mailto:Peter.J.Kadzik;a.usdoj.gov>> 

Cc: "Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI)" iiiiiiii■iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiil,RI\I 
" "Strzok, Peter P. (CD) {FBI)" 

https://Peter.JXadzikXtusdoj.go,><mailto:Peter.J.Kadzik;a.usdoj.gov
https://Alicia.C.O'Brien@,usdoj.gov
https://George.Tosca5l@,us.doj.gov
mailto:Peter.J.Kadzik@usdoj.gov


JU.UJ~l~ .1'-.C. VL.""). VUUUJLC:Lll~ 

(b) (5) 

On Aug l2, 2016, at 1:05 PI\1, Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) 
<pkadzik'.@jmd.usdoj.gov<mailto:pkadzik~jmd.usdoj.gov><ma:iltol)kadzik~jmd.usdoj.gov>> -...rote: 

Peter J. Kad.zik 
Assistant Attorney General 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
(202) 514-2125 
p eter.j..kadzik:lb.usdoi. gov<mailto :peter.j .kadzik~us doj.gov><m.ailto :p eter.j ..kadriklji,us doj.go \•> 

On Aug 11,2016, at 12:41 PM, Toscas, George (NSD) 
<gto scas@imd.us doj. gov-<mailto :gto scasr@nnd.us doj .go v><mailto:gto scas~jmd.us doj .gov>> =ote: 

(b) ( 5) 

From: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 12:28 PM 
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI) 
Cc: To seas, George (NSD);~@l'll!-fm 10GC} (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI) •"J•ill':t""';J•l'Slp:orr.9m1 
Subjed: RE: OL~ Comments 

Peter J. Kadzik 

Assistant Attorney General 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
(202) 514-2141 
Peter.j .kadzik'.2ius doj. gov·<mailto :Peter j ..kadzik:2&usdoj.gov><mailto :Peter.j .kadzik~.usdoj .gov> 

From: Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI) (b) (6). (b) C)(C). (b) C)(E) 
Sent Thursday, August U , 2016 12:16 PM 
To: Kadzik, Peter J (OU\) 
Cc: To seas, George (NSD:-i@M?I\Wf:ffl fOGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI) 
Subject RE: OLA Comments 

·--

https://scas~jmd.us
mailto:scasr@nnd.us
mailto:scas@imd.us


(b) (5) 

- Stephen 

Stephen D. Kelly 
Section Chief- Operational Law Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
Federal Bureau oflnvestigation 

HfHliwt 
Frnm: Kadzik,, Peter J (OLA) [mailto:Peted.Kadzik'@.usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 201611:58 AM 
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (DO} (FBI) 
Cc: TO seas, George (NSD) (JMD);t:'lii9R•'l!IHllll!':1'2R•=nlPl1u:IL'l111 (OGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter p. (CD) (FBI) 
Subject RE: OLA Comments 

Thanks, 
Peter J. Kadzik 

Assistant Attorney General 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
(202) 514-2141 
Peterj.kadzik@.usdoj.go\.-<mailto:Peter.j.kadzik!a':usdoj.gov><m.ailto:Peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov> 

From: Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) (FBI) (b) (6). (b) C)(C). (b) ("' )(E) 
Sent:Wednesday, August 10,20163:31 PM 
To: Kadzik,, Peter J (O1.A) 
Cc: To seas, George (NSD!-W,"9■19im@ tOGC) (FBI); Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI) 
Subjed: RE: OLA Comments 

Peter-

Including. and Peter,ml) 

Thanks. 

- Stephen 

Stephen D.Kelly 
Section Chief - Operational Law Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
Federal Bure.au of Investigation 

mailto:Peted.Kadzik'@.usdoj.gov


From: Kadz:ik, Peter J {OLA} [mai:lto:Pet~ J .Kadzik1Zu sdoj.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 20l6 3:08 PM 
To:@8H•"8f@j(OGC) (FB[) 
Cc.: Kelly, Stephen D. (DO) {FB[); T oscas, George (NSD){IMD) 
Subject: OLA Comments 

(b) (5) --· Happy to discuss. 
Thanks. 

Peter J. Kad:zik 

Assistant Attorney General 
Office of ugislative Affairs 
(202) 5 l4-214i 
Peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.go, -<mailto:Peterj.kadzik~ usdoj.go,·><mailto:Peterj.kadzik;Ztusdoj.gov> 

https://usdoj.go,�><mailto:Peterj.kadzik;Ztusdoj.gov
mailto:Peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.go,-<mailto:Peterj.kadzik
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Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI) 

From: Strzok., Peter P. (CD) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 11:17 AM 

To: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA}; Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI) 

Cc: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) (OGC} (FBI); Toscas, George {NSD); Anderson, Trisha B. {OGC) (FBI); 
Kelly, Stephen D. {DO) {FBI); O' Brien, Alicia C {OLA); Priestap, E W. (CD) (FBI); 
Moffa, Jonathan C. (CD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OlA Comments 

All, (b) (5) 

Thanks, • 
Pete 

--- Origina l message --
From: "Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)" <Peter.J.Kadzik@usdoj.gov> 
Date: 08/15/2016 11:07 AM (GMT-05:00) 
To: "Herring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI)" (b) ( 6). (b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(E) 

Cc: ' (OGC) (FBI)" "Toscas, George (NSD) (JMD)" 

<George.Toscas2@usdoj.gov>, "Anderson, Trisha 8. (OGC) (FBI)" (b) (7)(E) , "Kelly, 
Stephen 0 . (DO) (FBI)" "Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI)" 
(b)(7)(E) "O' Brien, Alicia C {OLA) (JMD)" <Alicia.C.O'Brien@usdoj .gov> 
Subject: RE: OLA Comments 
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